Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 9:31 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: #£%: TP Surveyor request purchase value for this vehicle taxi SHC4738T

KA : Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@Ikkauto.com>

RIEBFIA]: 2022 4F 11 A 14 H 09:49

e A\ : Tay Boon Chew (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <BoonChew.Tay@strides.com.sg>

#Pi%: Yeo Poh Suan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <PohSuan.Yeo@strides.com.sg>; Peh Eng Hock (Strides
Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <EngHock.Peh@strides.com.sg>; Loh Fong Soon (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<FongSoon.Loh@strides.com.sg>; Wong Kok Wah (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<KokWah.Wong@strides.com.sg>; Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<Thaiyal.Nayagi@strides.com.sg>; Lim Wei Siong (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<WeiSiong.Lim@strides.com.sg>; Sunny Tan Ah Leong (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<AhLeong.Tan@strides.com.sg>; Lau San Wei (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <LAUSW@smrt.com.sg>; Lum
Wei Keong (StridesASvcs/ARO/CSW) <weikeong@strides.com.sg>; Lim Swee Sing (Strides Automotive Services Pte
Ltd) <SweeSing.Lim@strides.com.sg>

FE A |7 : TP Surveyor request purchase value for this vehicle taxi SHC4738T

Hi Boon Chew,
Repair limit for this taxi is $227.

Regards,
Guo Qiang

&A%\ : Tay Boon Chew (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <BoonChew.Tay@strides.com.sg>

RIERFIE]: 2022 4F 11 11 H 17:45

A : Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>

#P3%: Yeo Poh Suan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <PohSuan.Yeo@strides.com.sg>; Peh Eng Hock (Strides
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

F /K TP Surveyor request purchase value for this vehicle taxi SHC4738T

Hi Guo Qiang,
Kindly please refer to attach email.
The Purchase value for this vehicle taxi is $111,289.67.

Please let us know your calculate and the repair limit for this vehicle taxi.
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Regards,
Boon Chew



